aricultural Denartment	Gacational Department	BRADFORD CO. TRACHERS ASSOCIATION:—The next session of the Bradford	Cimira Abvertisements. 1844	drem glotflag, oa mit of fel	die Cluice Abreitisements.	Groceries and Frevisions.	Bagons and Carriages.	Ballroabs.
Look to the Fruit Trees	a B. B. Office Manager will find a principle	Co. Teachers's Association will be held in the graded school building, in Canton,	HOLIDAY'S	JACOB'S	W.YCKOFF HOUSE, (Formerly Pennsylvania House.)	Tea.	THE OLD ESTABLISHMENT	LEHIGH VALLEY
le consider early winter to be the	J. T. McCollon, Associate Editors.	Feb. 14th and 15th. Com. on Arrangements—H. E. Racsley, W. T. Davidson, W. C. Sechrist, E. W.	ELMORE'S.	Is how receiving his	ii? West water street, Elmira, M.). B. B. Holiday, Agest.		STILL TAKES THE LEAD!	PENN. & NEW YORK RAIL ROA
trunks of trees, though the pres-	Communications may be sent to either of the	Colwell, Marie J. Swart, Jennie L. Fitch, and Naomi Wilcox.	GREAT ATTRACTIONS.	FALL & WINTER	Street cars pass the House every fifteen minutes, Rates, \$2.00 per day. Jpecial rates, given to com- mercial men stopping over Sun day. [apr. 278.	THE SECOND	Carriages CHEAPER THAN EVER, and Plat form Wagons at a GREAT REDUCTION.	Arrangement of Passenger Trains to take of BOVEMBER 10, 1878.
not previously been attended to. well known to all observing fruit wers that the loose bark of trees	abornaditors as may be preferred, and will appear	Com. on Resolutions—G. W. Ryan, W. N. Brown, and Jennie L. Fitch.	NOVELTIES,	STOCK OF	WOODEN	OQI Sugar, Sugar, Camea Fra AID for d hand. Ord		31 15 9 7 STATIONS. 8 30 2
te winter quarters of myriado of cts, where they seemely remain	THOIA TI SI	Lecturer—Rev. Edmund Wells. Paper—"Methods of Discipline," J. T. McCollom.	NOVELTIES.	CLOTHING!	WATER PIPE		James Beyant	A.M. F.M. A.M. A.M
I the ensuing spring, when the	Many people who read the circulars of our normal schools, are surprised to	Lesson in Natural Science-W. C. Ben-	Just opened, a spiendid assortment of		AND CHAIN PUMP TUBING.	Flour. Candy, N. Candy, N. Francis Co. Fra	Proprietor of the Old Carriage Manufactory, cor. Main and Elizabeth streets, would call the special attention of FARMERS and others to his large	8 15 7 30 Rochester, 10 00 6 10 1000 6 20 1000 10 1000 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1
up their cosy homes and begin r destructive operations for the on. We have found a narrow saw	learn that a bonus of fifty dollars is pre- sented to each graduate who has been in	Lesson in Grammar-H. E. Raesley. How to Teach Reading-J. A. Wilt.	Japanese Goods, Wedgewoods and Copeland's Decorated Ware,	WHICH HAS NEVER;	The melantimed having magnet business at his		and complete assortment of OPEN AND TOP BUGGIES	11 20 5 25;8 00
er fine-toothed, to be an excellent in rasping of the superfitious bark.	attendance at least twelve consecutive weeks, and who shall sign an agreement to teach at least two terms in this Com-	How to Teach the Principles of Common Fractions—Chas. Warren. How to Make a Programme for a Com-	Scotch and Irish Goods, French Faience,		The undersigned having resumed business: at his old place, is now ready to supply Farmers, Tan ners, and all others in need of Pipe, with a	W. Ke. POOK. Dried B. intry Pro- lies, &c.,	AND PLATFORM WAGONS,	6 20 10 10 1 55 9 15 Sayre 4 35 11 38 5 1 6 25 10 15 2 00 9 20 Athens 4 31 11 22 5 0
accomplishes it more uniformly a a hoe, trowel, or other scraper; owel or a short handed hoe, how-	monwealth. It is natural that they should inquire	mon School Eugene A. Thompson. How to Teach Penmanship in our Rural	and a splendid line of MAJOLICA,	THIS MARKET,	SUPERIOR ARTICLE, AT PRICES TO SUIT THE TIMES.	DEAL AN Proceedings, seed, Henring. Hams, seed, Henring. BAI promptly fi	All of his own manufacture, and warranted in every particular to be equal to the most expensive city work.	6 45 . 9 40 Ulster . 11 14 4 7 7 00 10 49 2 30 10 00 TOWARDA . 400 11 00 4 2 F. M
is very good, when the other	why this discrimination is made in favor of schools richly endowed in other ways,	Schools-J. S. Bovingdon. Explanation of Time Examples-C. A.	consisting of Plates, Pitchers, Card and Cake Bas- kets, Bread and Fruit Plates, &c. Also a full stock of TOYS, at WHOLSALE and	Quality or Low Prices.	A. WYCKOFIE,			10 29 Frenchtown 10 20 4 0 11 25 3 09 10 52 Wysiusing 10 05 3 3 2 11 43 2 27 11 15 Laceyville 3 02 9 46 3 2
k is removed, the trunks should weshed thoroughly with a prep-	and receiving the fostering care of the State by various large subsidies not ac- corded to the school system at large. Of	Declamations-R. K. Wattles and Gev.	BETAIL. It will pay you to call and examine these goods and see how cheap they are.	Every Article First-Class.	122 R. R. Ave., Elmira, N. Y.	PARS IN Indiana. Card, Lard, Lard, Techny in Indiana.	NOW IS YOUR TIME TO BUY!	12 (0) 3 44 11 27 Meshoppen 9 28 3 1 A.M 11 44 Mehoppany 9 19 2 0 7 10 12 28 1 12 12 30 Tunkhan'ck 3 18 4 5 5 5
in proportion of a pound of the to four or five gallons of water.	the appropriations to the normal schools as such, we will not stop at this time to	Recitations-Mary Lewis and Alico J. Swart.	T. W. ELMORE,	PLEASE CALL & EXAMINE	T ADIES AND GENTS,		Look at the figures, and remember that every valicie is warranted:	7 20
an be applied to large trees, with ckory broom or a stiff whitewash	remark; but concerning the distribution of the State's money in a lavish manner	A profitable season is expected. All	Elmira, N. Y., Dec. 10, 1578. A STONISHING	BEFORE PURCHASING.	Send your FADED DRESSES, COATS, OR ANY ARTICLE	PRO	PLATFORM WAGONS	12 03 4 48 8 24 5 50 Allentown . 10 02 100
sh, and to small trees, especially urfs, with the hand scrub brush. bly trees, which can at this season	among students of certain schools, and practically starving the school system at large, we shall speak plainly what seems	1	DISCLOSURES	HE SELLS FOR CASH AND WILL NOT BE UNDERSOLD.	THAT MEEDS CLEANING OR DYEING, To us. We will		The prices are far below the cost of manufacture and will not be maintained after the present stock is disposed of, so you must make selections NOW.	
easly detected by being covered in a species of fungi, or, perhaps	to us to be just and true: There are many schools in this county	portunity will be given for discussion of methods proposed.	PREMIUM HARNESS STORE!	Patton's Block, Main-St.	GIVE SATISFACTION OR PAY FOR THE GARMENTS,	Raisins, and everything solicitest, solicitest, R NORTH	Don't be imposed upon by inferior work and poor materials, but purchase at the establishment	Trains 8 and 15 run daily. Steeping cars on 8 and 15 between Ningars Falls and Philiade and between Lyons and New York without ch. Parlor cars on Trains 2 and 9 between Ni Halls on 17 Parlor cars.
re properly, a peculiar insectivor- deposit—should be scrubbed so as completely remove this. The	which, unaided except in the most parsi-	E. E. QUINLAN, Prest.	C. H. WHEADON & SON	Towards, Pa., March 28, 78.	WM. ROBERTS' CELEBRATED DYE & CLEANSING WORKS, 43-4, 430 & 123 WATER-ST,	S, Pl	which has been in operation for nearly half a cen- tary and is permanently located.	Balls and Philadelphia without change, R. A. PACKER, Supt., Sayre, Pa., Nov. 10, 1878. P. & N. Y. E.
xture will of itself benefit the tree ile the removal from the stem of	the profession of teaching.	The Committee on Resolutions have forwarded to the President of the Associ-	FARM AND FINE HARNESS	Groceries.	Elmira, N. Y. Established 1855.	runes, be greeny Fresh B	REPAIRING PROMPTLY ATTENDED TO.	Coaf.
nce will give it new health and	into our common schools, and with a no-	sion at the Cauton session of the Teach-	That can be found in any store between Albany and Elmira. More	TI P DITTRIOU : OO	Work returned C. O. D. by express if desired. may20.		Omce and Pactory cor. Main and Elizaboth streets. JAMES BRYANT.	HENRY MERCUR,
tances to a surprising extent.	thought to be an appropriate present to a	15th :	SPORTING AND TURF GOODS!	124	H. M. KENT	Orang Hous	Towards, June 21, 1877.	Dealer in
lye may be used, but it should not very strong, or it might be inju-	graduate from a normal school. Ask the Superintendent of Bradford County, who	the male and female pupils should have recess at different times.	TRUNKS AND SATCHELS!	DEALERS IN	, and the second se	E. and	NEW CARRIAGE FACTORY!	
ntifully and the tree small; other- e it will do no harm.— Germanlown	among the teachers of common schools are deserving of the highest praise, and he will tell you that those from the graded schools of the county are as a rule.	Resolved, That teachers who persistent ly neglect to teach map drawing, the prin- ciples of reading and penmanship, sounds	MEAN AND MEANY THEFT		Wholesale and Retail	STEVENS & LONG,		ANTHRACITE AND BULLIVAN ANTHRACITE
	the most deserving and faithful. There	of letters and diacritical marks, mental arithmetic and analysis in written arith- metic, and to have the greatest, possible	A larger and better assortment of	TOWANDA, PA. (Old Stand of C. B. Patch.)			McIntyre & Spencer	COAL,
Best Protection Against Easting.	to the Superintendent for a license to	use of the black-board, are not worthy of certificates, and should not be employed by directors.	SADDLES, &c., &c.	We have on bonds to	DEALER IN	WHOLESALE & RETAIL	Respectfully announce to the public that they are prepared to build all kinds of	
ring metal surfaces exposed, for ives and forks, and other house-	teach when they see the State's favorites	ing teachers to "board around" has no	this kind, that we are anxious to sell. Wake up and	We have on hand a large stock of CHOICE GROCERIES,		Dealers in	FAMILY CARRIAGES,	CORNED PARK AND RIVER STREETS, TOWA
at apparent and the control and another	lable to big denance to the authority of	that, in winter at least, it should be dis-	. \		OT OFFICE	CHOICE FAMILY GROCERIES,	TOP AND OPEN BUGGIES, PHAETON & PLATFORM SPRING WAGONS,	
ore affective application than that nished to the American Agricul-	sooth the seal of the State Department rather than merit, is their shield and pro-	State, and in some townships of our county.	And come up and see us, and we will demonstrate what we say. At 206 E. WATER STREET, ELMIRA, N. Y. 23. Sign of the Gold Collar, 52	VERY LOWEST MARKET	CLOTHING	COUNTRY PRODUCE,	TROTTING SULKIES & SECLETONS,	Coal screened, and delivered to any part of Boro', adding cartage to the above prices.
ist by the late Prof. Olmsted, au- or of Olmsted's Natural Philoso-	among the shiftless ones who through ex- amination of the Superintendent, that	in our winter schools should be taught the principles of mensuration.	CHAS. H. WHEADON & SON.	RATES.		GRAIN, &C.	Made of the best material and in the best style. All work warranted to give perfect satisfaction.	ORDERS MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY THE
. Take any quantity of good lard.	they will go to the normal and graduate, and then they need not be held to an ac-	Resolved, That the studies in our com		As a specialty we offer an extra grade of	A D			Û. MERC
d to every half pound or so add of muon resin ("rosin") an amount	Yet for such persons as teachers.	Resolved, That diagraming is not essential in imparting a knowledge of the struc	DDY GOODS MILLINEDY STITE AS AS	WHITE WHEAT FLOUR,	Gents' Furnishing Goods.	8	PAINTING A SPECIALTY.	Towards, Jan S, 1877.
less—a little more or less is of no iscanence. Melt them slowly to-	makers in their wisdom, have set aside fifty dollars each to aid them as teachers. Do they want us to understand that only	THE POPULATION OF THE WORLD.	ELMIRA, N. Y.	At a price not to be found claewhere subject to be returned if not satisfactory.	Gents' Furnishing Goods,	Having a large and commodious store we are prepared at all times to carry	We have one of the best Carriage Painters in the country, and de all work in this line at the lowest rates.	Miscellaneous.
her, stirring as they cool. Apply s with a cloth or otherwise, just	twelve schools in this State are capable of	the last edition of Behm & Wagner's Be	to Buy!	A tresh supply of Dried Fruits just received, among which can be found German Prunes of our	192 BARM TO AMOUNT	a large stock,		GREATLY REDUCED PRICES
tal surface to be protected. It can	of those schools alone are entitled to aid in their profession? To such a claim the best answer is, that the facts do not jus-	estimate is based upon the most recen- censuses in different countries. The num	Are bought for Cash, and prices are guaranteed to be as low as the lowest.	among which can be found German Prunes of our own importation,	133 EAST WATER STREET,	CASH PAID FOR BUTTER,	All kinds of BEPAIRING	The undersigned is doing
tace where it will be undesirable, in the case of knives and forks.	tify it.	the world are as follows, viz: Europe	, IS KEPT SUPPLIED WITH THE LATEST		LORING BLOCK, ELMIRA.	GBAIN AND PRODUCE.		PLANING, MATCHING, AND HE-SAW And all kinds of Planing-mill Work,
. The resin prevents rancidity, I the mixture excludes the ready less of air and moisture. A fresh	uates, but we believe it to be the bases of libels upon our faithful teachers to	205,210,500; Australia, including Polyne	. We claim to do the	WE WILL NOT BE UNDERSOLD!	District District District	Or taken in exchange for goods, an lowest cash pri- ces. Our long experience in the Grocery Trade gives us peculiar advantages in purchasing; and as we are not ambitious to make large posits we dat-		AWAY DOWN DOWN DOWN
plication, may be needed when the sting is washed off, by the friction	they are not educated in a given locality.		1N ELMIRA,	<i>\$</i>	Elmira, N. Y. June 12, 1878.	we are not ambitious to make large profits, we flat- ter ourselves that we can ofter		So far you can't see it.
beating storms or otherwise. This uple recipe will be worthemany dol.		STITUTE, Second Winter Term will beein MO!	it to their interest to call and see us. As we conduct no fancy establishment, our prices are always plain and moderate.	1 Towanda, Jan. 20, 1879.	A. C. BRINK,	CREATER INDUCEMENTS TO	MCINTYRE & SPENCER. Towanda, April 25, 1877.	I have also on hand a large stock of
s to any one in the long run.	be taught better for the plain reason that the school exercises are all conducted ac	cipal, EDWIN E. QUINLAN, A. M. Towarda, July 17, 1878. 751	The trade supplied at the lowest wholesale pri- ces. Special inducements to Cash customers.		Manufacturer & Dealer in	Buyers than any other establishment in Northern Pennsylvania.	Crockery Bare.	SASH AND DOORS. Which I am selling at prices to suit the tim
I nave used plank, macadam, cinrs and coal tar mixed, and clay	or school age. We can upon our Repre	MARKET.	Don't forget the place— 201 EAST WATER-ST., Rathbun House Block	OF THE	Vermont and Italian MONUMENTS & TOMB STONES	STEVENS & LONG.	NEW FIRM	WINDOW-BLINDS Made promptly to order, at a low price, for C
anded hard for a stable floor, but best material for the purpose, and	efforts for the suppression of such unjus	Announce to the people of Towards and vicinit	Pimim X T War 02 1520	RED, WHITE & BLUE TEA STORE,	Scotch and American	CORNEL MAIN & BRIDGE ST.,	AND NEW GOODS!	IF YOU WANT TO GET RICH QUIC
ich gives me the most satisfaction socially on the score of cleanliness good hard brick, laid edgeways	so long on our statute books. Under existing circumstances, when the	FRESH AND SALT MEATS, POULTRY, FISH, OYSTERS,	CALL AND SEE OS	DRIDGE STREET,	GRANITE MONUMENTS,	may12. TOWANDA, PA.		Call and see my Goods and Prices. Lumber brought here to be milled, will be under cover and perfectly dry putil taken
th an inclination of about one arter of an inch to the foot; the	State gives but the shadow of existence to its common schools, it is the duty of	And Vegetables in their season, at the most reason able rates. Everything purchased of us delivered promptly free of charge.	Opposite the Depot.	Are offering special inducements in every depart- ment of the Grocery line.	MARBLE & SLATE MANTELS,	Caristituatous.	H. J. Madill Has filled up the old store of O. A. Black with a full line of	Lumber brought here to be milled, will be under errer and perfectly dry until taken Good sheds for your horses, and a dry place to L. B. RODGE
the horse. Many a horse has en rained by standing on a stable	Schools Directors and Superintendent, of teachers and patrons, to remonstrate against the distribution of funds as pres-	SCOTT'S BAKERY, is convenient for all.	Formerly of the Ward House, Towards, Pa.,	Here are some of the prices:	222, 224, 226 WEST WATER STREET	MILLINERY! FANCY GOODS!!	CROCKERY, EHINA, CHINA,	Towanda, Jan. 18, 1877.
or with too much inclination. Per- is; making stable floors should	ents to individuals. If the State will lend a helping hand to	keep everything in the best order. Givens a call.	Miscellaneous.	Standard A Sugar 25 40 50 60 75 60 "	WEST WATER STREET, ELMIRA, N. Y.	TRIMMINGS !!! The ladies of TOWANDA are respectfully invited	GLASSWARE!	SURE REWARI 5 YEARS TO PAY POR A FAI
nother great advantage of brick is at it is, always moist, which is an	all its teachers we shall be glad. But we can see no justice, reason or sense, in giving a bonus to pupils of one locality in	NEW ARRANGEMENT	NEW JEWELRY STORE.	Coffees	Elmira, April 18, 1878,	SNELL & FARNHAM'S MILLINERY STORE and cramine the NEW GOODS just received from the cities. Our stock	CUTLERY, SILVER PLATED GOODS,	\$4 to \$10 Per Acre. Beech and Maple Land in Mich!
boof never becomes dry, conse	preference to those of any other. We ask our Legislators then, if it is right that	COAL BUSINESS.		Hams, sngar cured, 12% cents Shoulders 07 08 " Georgia Codfish 05 "	GRANT & DEWATERS,	comprises everything in the line of MILLINERY,	BIONEWARE	Battroad Company.
ently there is no danger of con- ection, providing the shoer leaves frog alone, which should not be	such a law should be continued? If pu pils are to receive a premium in one			Mackerel 08 10 44 Pork 08 44	WHOLESALE AND BETAIL DEALERS	ling at astonishingly LOW PRICES. AT Having secured the services of Miss SOUTH-ARD, a FASHIONADLE DRESS-MAKEL, we are prepared to do all work in this line on the shortest notice. Towanda, Pa., Sopt. 17, 1875.	FANCY GOODS, TOYS, TOYS!	Birong soil—sure crops—plenty of the ber—no drought—no chinch bug no "hoppera," Running streams—pure water—remarkets—schools—Hailroad con pleted throad the
t, not even the ragged edges of it	of proficiency has been allowed?	AT THE FOOT OF PINE STREET, NEAR THE COURT HOUSE,	E	You can find anything you want in the Grocery line, and at prices to suit the times. A liberal discount given at wholesale. Our motio is and shall be "Quick Sales, Suasial Profits, Cash or Ready Pay,"	In all kinds of	FOR FINE MILLINERY,	HOUSE FURNISHING GOODS!	Send for pamphlet, English or
t three or four years, and am well isfied that there is nothing better. ther for Western Agriculturist.	schools is now fairly begun, and perhap	Invites the patronne of his old friends and th	e large stock of goods,	"Quick Sales, Small Profits, Cash or Ready Pay." CALL AND SEE FOR YOURSELVES.	Agricultural Implements,	FANCY GOODS, TRU(MINGS, AND LADIES' GARMENTS OF EVERY DESCRIPTION,		Address W. O. HUGHART, Land Commission GRAND RAPIDS, MICH.
M. Defay, a Frenchman, has dis	passed. The young teacher now feels the force of his responsibility, and can in	SOCK COAL, AND SHALL SELL AT	OII WITH DEAMED WATER	Cash paid for Butter and Eggs.	FIRST-CLASS WAGONS,	At Low Prices, RAPELYEA & HILL, 227 EAST WATER STREET, ELMIRA, N. Y,		NEW LIVERY
vered a preparation by means of sich it is claimed that sand-cracks	f some degree estimate his fitness for the business. Many discouragements wil	LOWEST PRICES FOR CASH	WAKE,	M. B. & F. H. OWENS,		apr Lead all Competitors 1872.	A NEW DEPARTURE Sewing Machines of the leading makes sold for Cash at store, at wonderfully low prices.	BOARDING AND EXCHAN
fractures in hoof or horn may be rably cemented up. Even pieces iron; can be securely joined to	arise and must be met and overcome. No	Towanda, Pa., Aug. 21, 1878. 12yl	GOLD AND PLATED SETS		TOP AND OPEN BUGGIES,	THE BRIDGE STREET FURNITURE STORE.	Cash at store, at wonderfully low prices. MACHINE NEEDLES & OIL	
ther by its means. The only pre- ation necessary for its successful	untoward circumstance an element of fu	AT GREATLY	And RINGS,	BED, WHITE & BLUE TEA STORE, Bridge-St., Towards, Pa.	FARM & PLATFORM WAGONS,	TOWANDA, PENNA.,		The undersigned having rented the old Mouse Barn, and provided himself with NEW BUGGIES AND WAGO
plication is the careful removal of grease by salammoniac, sulphide carbon, or ether. M. Defay makes	to be learned, and are frequently compell.		clocks,	April 11, 1878.	PHAETONS, &c,	Keeps a Full Stock of Goods for the Parlor, Bed- Room, Sitting-Room, Dining-Room and Kitchen. It consists of	LADIES, GENTS AND CHILDREN Are invited to look over our assortment, as we are	AND
scerct of its composition, which as follows: "Take one part of	ed to admit that the task before them is more than equal to their drill.	II. T. JUNE, AGENT, Is now opening a large and general assortment o	And everything in the line, which will be sold at	Medical.	MOWERS AND REAPERS,	SOFAS, LOUNGES, CHAIRS,	determined to do all in our power to please. Remember the place,	is now prepared to accommodate the public
afsely-powdered gum ammoniacum il two parts of gutta percha, in	and the one who is stupid and inattentive, both demand his attention, and present	saie at Bargabis to these who pay cash for goods.	LOWEST POSSIBLE DRIGES	MEDICAL ELECTRICITY!	SULKY HAY RAKES, &c.	MARBLE TOP TABLES, FINE WALNUT CHAMBER SUITS,	"OLD CROCKERY STORE," Towards. May 10, 1877.	REASONABLE PRICES.
ees the size of a hazelnut. Put m in a tin-lined vessel, over a slow and stir constantly until thor	different phases of humanity. There is one principle by which one may be governed by the control of the control	Coal and Wood, at low prices, at JUNES.		MRS. W. H. COVERDLAE,	MOWING MACHINE SECTIONS	DINING TABLES & CHAIRS.	Musical Instruments.	B. W. LANI Towanda, Pa., July 15, 1878. 73
ghly mixed. Before the thick move mass gets cold, mould it into	cess. A close attention to business, and	most perfect and ornamental heating stoveshing the world, at JUNE'S.		IN HER PRACTICE IN THIS BOROUGH DURING THE PAST TEAR,	AND KNIVES TO FIT	In Common Goods there is	I B DOMBLE	J. L. KENT, AGENT,
eks like scaling-wax. The coment I keep for years, and, when re- ired for use, it is only necessary	and lasting results, and day by day a new fund of experience will serve to lighter	stove for offices and chambers ever made, a	Please give us a call and examine our words.	HAS EFFECTED MANY WONDERFUL	ALL MACHINES.	BEDSTEADS, BUREAUS, WORKSTANDS.	L. B. POWELL, 115 Wyoming Avenue,	HAS JUST
cut off a sufficient quantity, and	the lurdens of the hour. The business is a noble one if well followed, and even	Nails, go to JUNES.	Remaining done at the showfast notice	Her increased knowledge makes her	160 Lake street, elmira, n. y. Nay 23, 1878.	CANE AND WOOD-SEA CHAIRS, EXTENSION & FALL-LEAF TABLES,	SCRANTON, PA.,	RETURND FROM NEW YO
n.	though your work may not always be re- warded and appreciated, yet the future	A LARGE stock of Bar, Square		FULLY COMPETENT	JAS. & R. H. WALKER,	LOOKING-GLASSES, CRADLES, CENTRE TABLES,	has a large stock of second-hand PIANOS and ORGANS, which he offers so low that no one CAN AFFORD to buy an instrument electron without for the second state.	WITH A LARGE STOCK OF
ROAST SPARE RIN OF PORK.—As s joint frequently comes to table id and dry, particular care should	you do.	Round, Half-Round, Oval, Half-tval, Band and Hoop Iron, at JUNE'S.	W. A ROCKWELL.	to treat nearly all diseases incident to our race. SPECIAL ATTENTION IS GIVEN TO PURE-	336 East Water Street, ELMIRA, N. Y.,	&c., &c., &c., IN GREAT VARIETY.	ment elsewhere without first getting prices from him. During the past few years, he has been doing an extensive renting lusiness and	WINTER GOODS
taken that it is well basted. Put lown to a bright fire and flour it.	t ty Superintendent has been making visits	VINDOW GLASS, from 7x9 to	The se some	LY FEMALE COMPLAINTS.	PRACTICAL PLUMBERS,	We make a Specialty of BED SPRINGS & MATTRESSES	of the times, many of these instruments have	CONSISTING OF
out ten minutes before taking it sprinkle over with powdered	leaves with all whom he meets a very fa-	CREWS and Tacks, direct from	Book binding.	ALL KINDS OF	STEAM & GAS FITTERS		ORGAN is returned, it is immediately put in thorough order by his repairer, and, when offered again, is in as most condition as possible	
g-pan; strain it over the meat and	cer. It will be well if teachers second his efforts for the benefit of the schools by ev-	T AMPS, Lamp Burners, Chimneys	Having assumed charge of the Bindery connected with this office, I am prepared to do all kinds of	Inflammation of the Eyes,	Residences and Public Buildings fitted with Hot and Cold Water. Steam Heating Direct or Indi- rect Radiation.	In the UNDERTAKING DEPARIMENT We have	Some of these he can warrant for five years, the same as new ones, an opportunity being thus given to obtain a THOROUGHLY-6000 INSTRUMENT	VELVETS, DRESS GOODS,
is joint will be done in for been	ery means in their power, and there will be an improvement manifested which will	Shades, and Wicks of every variety, at	MAGAZINE	Quinsy, Croup, Pheumonis, Pleurisy, Inflammation of the Liver,	A full supply of Gas Fixtures, Opal Globes, &c. Patent Burners; Globe, Anglo and Check Vaives Water and Steam Guages, Iron and Lead Pipe, and a full supply of Steam Fittings.	COFFINS AND CASKETS	Mr. Powert has now in stock one 5-octave Prince Melindeon, pianocese, 340, one 5 octave	SHAW SKIRTS,
it it be not dried up.	ous, and the starvation process is much	ANTERNS—a great variety a	AND	inflammatory Rhoumatism, Amarosis, Deafness, Aphopia,		mings, and the latest improvements in Corpse Pre- servers, Palls, &c. All funerals are attended by a competent, experienced undertaker. We make a specialty of this branch, and GUARANTEE SAT- 18FACTION both as to WORK AND PRICE.	Portable Melodeon, \$45; one 5-octave 'Jubilee' Organ, 6 stops, \$55; one 5-octave New-England Organ, 6 stops, \$60, with 7 stops, \$65; with 8	FLUNNELS, PRINTS,
Working oven are often more use	in favor in many townships of this county, but by earnest work tachers can de	OCKS, Latches, and Bolts, every	• • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Dyspeptia, Diabetes, Dropsy,	0.5	specially of this branch, and GUARANTEE SAT- 1SFACTION both as to WORK AND PRICE. PICTURE FRAMES made to order from a fine stock of the latest styles of moulding.	stops, \$75; one 5-octave Mason & Hamlin Organ, 5 stops, \$65; one 5-octave Mason & Hamlin Organ, \$75; one Lighte Newton & Brodham	MUSLI
than horses, and of late have been much neglected. It should not forgotten that oxen require more	much to counteract this unworthy senti- ment. With Prof. Ryan as leader, we	CAST and Toe Corks (Steel), at JUNES.	Consistent with good workmanship.	Chronic Rheumatism, St. Vitus Dance, Epilepsy, Gaiter, Warneles	[Established 1847.]	N. P. HICKS.	Organ, \$55; one Lighte, Newton, & Bradbury Piano, 7-octave, \$105; pue Haines Brothers Piano, 7-octave, \$140; one Chickering Piano, 7-octave, 4 round, \$275; one Chickering Piano,	TICKINGS, SHIRTINGS,
ortunity for runination should	PROJECTED DRAINING OF THE ZUYDER	DISSTON'S Celebrated Saws, at JUNES.	Fine Blank Books a specialty. Magazines and Old Books rebound neatly and cheaply. Call and see me before going elsowhere. A. BEVEBLY SMITH.	Neuralgia, Fover Sore, Cancer, Caterrit.	WHOLESALE DRUGGISTS DRUGGISTS SUNDRIES, PAIENT MEDICINES	BRIDGE-ST., TOWANDA. Towanda, May 20, 1878.	7-octave, 4 round, \$25; one Hazelton Piano,	NOTIONS,
given. During winter, oxen that rk upon the rond ought to be shod. cleost will be saved in the extra	ZEB.—A project is receiving serious con- sideration in Holland, which has for its object the stupendous task of draining the	TOUSE Furnishing Goods, at	Bindery in BEFORFER building, Park Street, Towards. (rdors by mail promptly attended to. 20m2.	Curvature of the Spine, Asthma, Bright's Disease of the Ridneys,	&C., &C. 128, Lake Sturet,	THE OLD MARBLE YARD	be specified here. ALWAYS IN STOCK, the celebrated CHICKERING PIANON and the unrivated MANON & HAMLIN	HOSIERY,
rk done, and freedom from injury slipping.	Zuyder Zee, and converting its bed into a fertile and prosperous district. The cost	MAILS and Spikes, all sizes, at	THE SUBSCRIBER TAKES Pleasure in calling the attention of his numerous patrons and the public generally, to the fact	and other diseases too numerous to mention,	Peb. 23, 78. ELMIBA, N. Y.	STILL IN OPERATION.	ORGANS, which he is prepared to furnish to either WHOLESALE or RETAIL purchasers at BOTTOM PRICES.	Which he is solling at PRICES NEVER BEFORE KNOW
TO TAKE RUST OUT OF STEET	is estimated at about \$50,000,000. It is estimated that the work would require	TODWAY and Smarks Institute	one parrous and the public generally, to the fact that he still continues a GENERAL MARKET BUSINESS		MEAT MARKET.	The undersigned having purchased the MAR- BLE YARD of the late GEORGE MCCARE, de- sires to inform the public that having amployed	L. B. POWELE, 115 Wyoming Avenue, Scranton, Pa.	J. L. KENT, AGE
kerosene, or with the steel in in	Programme of the programme of the programme of the		-	CHARGES MODERATE.	MULLOCK & RUNDELL Beg leave to thank the people of TOWANDA, for	sires to inform the public that having employed experienced men, ho is prepared to do all kinds of work in the line of MONUMENTS.	DASSAGE TICKETS	Nov. 6, 1878. BEST business you can engage in. 48 to \$2 The state of either right in their own localities. Particulars and
o's lot it romain toward with a !!	"I complished in about one and three-quar-	A LARGE Stock of Philadelphia	and that he is prepared to furnish SALT AND FRESH MEATS,	IBBNS UASII.	Beg leave to thank the people of TOWANDA, for their very generous patronage extended to them heretofore, and respectfully solicit a continuance of the same. We shall at all times keep a full sup- niv of	HEAD STONES,	To and from Europe by	right in their own localities. Farticulars and ples worth 45 free. Improve your spare (in this business. Address STINSON & Co., Port Maine.
salt wet with vinegar; after scour-	ly advocated in others.	JUNES.	FRESH POULTRY,	Residence on Poplar-st., west of Western Avenue,	Physical and salt meats, Figh and dysters in the season.	MANTLES and	INMAN AND WATIONAL STEAMSHIPS.	SGC a week in your own town. \$1 Outhi, which persons of either sox can make greaters.
	Thre souls by nature, is under the wrath of God, and under the power of sin and Satan, and under the ourse of the law Do then, as the David, beseeth God to federal thy sail. The redemption of the soul is precion.	POWDER, Shot and Caps, for sale JUNES. DLASTING Powder, at	VEGETABLES AND BERRIES Of the very best quality, at as low ratios as any other	where she may be found at all hours. may? EMMERY Cloth and Paper, and JUNES,		SHELVES, in the very best manner and at lowest rates.	Also; Foreign drapts in any amount	HALLETT & Co., Portland, Maine, may so
eggerngury; then polish off with	Do thon as did David, baseoch God to	D JUNES.	Of the very best quality, at as low rates as any other establishment.	TORASS Kettles and Hollow Ware	ATAIl goods delivered free of charme.	Persons desiring anything in the Marble line are invited to call and examine work, and save agents' commission.	Por sale by WM. S. VINCENT.	U can make money faster at work for us the U anything else. Capital not required; we styrt you. \$12 per day at home made by the it rilous. Men, women, boys and girls wanted et where to work for us. Now is the time C
ican flannels oth and a little street	the coul is reached the redemption of	All Resort	C. M. MYER.	D at low prices, at JUNE'S. Towanda, Nov. 20, 1678.	MULLOCK & RUNDELL. Towards, Pa., Sept. 18, 1678.	Towards, Pa., Nov. 18, 1878, 241f	HE O. VLHUEAT.	where to work for us. Now, is the time Co Outfit and terms free, Address TRUB & Co